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July 22, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Bid #09-008-SN Classroom Supplies-Warehouse Stock
Part Il (Item CS032 Laminating Film)

On May 6, 2008, the above-referenced bid was awarded for Classroom Supplies-Warehouse Stock with
the exception of item CS032, Laminating Film, which required further evaluation. At this time please
find listed below a recap and recommendation for the award of item CS032.

CS032 Laminating Film:

Recommend acceptance of bid from Makit Supply, Inc for CS032 as best bid meeting written
specifications and criteria. All Lower bids submitted did not meet testing criteria. Copies of the
evaluation forms are on file in the Purchasing Department.

Vendor Unit Cost Total Cost
AFP Industries, Inc $15.48 $37,152.00
ATD-American Co $18.28 $43,872.00
Business Stationers $12.36 $29,664.00
Bye-Mo'r, Inc $12.89 $30,936.00
Competitive Edge $15.50 $37,200.00
GBC $17.29 $41,496.00
Global Associates Computers $22.55 $54,120.00
Makit Supply, Inc $14.99 $35,976.00 * Recommendation
Pyramid School Products $13.89 $33,360.00
Smith Office & Computer Supply $18.25 $43,800.00
Standard Stationery Supply Co $13.02 $31,248.00

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your convenience.
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